1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ —
MEETING

Commissioners' Agenda

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock (District
3). The BOCC generally meets twice weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Unless otherwise
noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212,
Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may approve contracts, expend funds,
hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care of other County matters.

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time.

Tuesday, August 12, 2025
9:00 AM Business Meeting (action items)
Agenda:

¢ Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-
206(1)(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item)

_____________________________________________________________________

e Alisse Foster, Planning and Development, ;seekmg review for approval on a construction

- - i

bond monument bond and final plat for Westfield Estates Division 6, (requested 10




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

appliances, safe, and tv that is not to exceed $8,000.00 (requested 5 minutes) (action
item)

15 minutes) (action item)

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items):

LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items):

SIGNATURE ONLY (action items):

CLAIMS AND CONSENT AGENDA (action items):

Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report
Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications

Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under
Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following
adjournment of Executive Session

Payroll Report

Manual Checks

Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits

Certificate of Residency Approval

Technology Forms

Mileage Reimbursement Requests

Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable

Minutes: :Approval of Meeting Minutes from August 5 and 7, 2025, and Certification of]

------- e T T T

iSaid Minutes,

11:00 AM Public Hearing - Beehive Road Validation (action item)




Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
Gay K Center, Pocatello, T &0 Cominissions Clommissinge Crmmnissione

Ist District 2nd District Srdd District

Phone: (208) 246-7210 0 Fax: (208) 2p2-7304

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the  meeting  at _ htips://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are

subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:
Tereca Argyle / Sheriff's Office

Item to be considered/background:
Request to reallocate funds to finish flooring on stairs and DART room of New
Tactical Training Center

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 8/12/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES|:| NO

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NOD

List of attendees:

Sheriff Tony Manu, Kristi Klauser

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

Commissioner Office Only:

Date: 8/!1/25 Time:




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

970 W. Cedar
Pocatello, Idaho 83201
Office (208) 233-3111
Fax (208) 233-3113

Bannock County July 28, 2025
5800 S 5th Ave
Pocatello, Idaho 83204

Re: Tactical Garage

BID PROPOSAL

Install raised circular black rubber stair on treads and landing

TOTAL PRICE FOR ABOVE: $4,627.00
OPTION #1
Install raised circular grey rubber floorins in upstairs storage room
With black rubber base
TOTAL PRICE FOR ABOVE: $ 7,980.00
OPTION #2

Install Mazaik Lyrus flooring (same as classroom) in
upstairs storage room with black rubber base

TOTAL PRICE FOR ABOVE: $ 3,875.00

Respectfully submitted,

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Tiffany Frasure
Pro Builders, Inc

Chairman

Commissioner

Commissioner §lizlzs




5 BOARD OF BANN - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Banvock County C.OMMISSIONERS
Gz E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 © Fax: (208) 232-7563

Ernie Moser  JerrHoven  Ken BurLpock
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District Ind District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Bouard of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommeodations to participate in public
meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Teri Jones

Department:
Event Center

Requestor Email:
tjones@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

Youth Celebration Music Event ‘-“c@bum+ L Los  wabut.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
08/12/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

Contract
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:
09/27/2025 09/27/2025

List of additional attendees:
Scott Crowther, Chaney Nielsen, Teri Jones, Natalie Houghton



6 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

offlce Hours: Monday thru Friday 8:00 a.m. Payment Received:
to 5:00 p.m,, Closed Weekends and Holidays nsurance Received:
Malting Address: 10588 Falrgraunds Road, Pormits Recelvad:

‘ 501{c} Recelved:

Pocatello, Idaho 83201
Emall: aventcenter@bannockeounty.us
Phone: 208-237-1340

RecDesk Outiook Board
Spreadshoet  Reservatlop Listing

EVENT CENTER, WELLNESS COMPLEX AND FAIRGROLINDS CONTRACT

This {5 a request for facility reservetion. Please complete all information, Incomplete Information will result in a delay in
the review of your contract, The Information Is requested to assist in the review and consideration of your request to rent
a County facility. Historlcal users {using their original dates) have first priority, All other requests are on a llrst come —
first sarved basls,

APPLICATION INFORMATION
0 2\ - VAN
+  Campany/Orlgination Name: {event host) _Cl\auartn D'ﬂ ,\%M} (L\J\/-“ 15\ D‘\ Lc{,\-\uf fk‘-"W} OHW‘A‘«f

+  Contact Name: (who will sign the contract) W ekadie Vo L\djlﬂf%ola Ti‘[e:\M:LlMﬂtﬂ&fi

«  Malling Address: 1% 1) Trail Ceade 24

+ Clty: ‘@m(* W\LKL:: State: ~5 YD Zip Coder § 3 2p Y

e Cell Phone L% Mot WA Email: \neckedie. C\he uﬂ\mhm @3%&“- (obg
EVENT INFORMATION

. EventName:\fnu,JrL\ (olthprdion- WA waste eveul  aren i\equestod:A—hAvgnP\f Hoeatre
. EventDescrlptlon:\H;\Lo PN S Man g

«  Event Date{s) ’ﬂlmphu«hﬁw L3 Estimated Number of Attendees: ‘\O(ﬁ)b :
«  Event Start Time: __| Event End Time: __J00 = U p
«  Additional Set-Up or Tear Down Days (If neaded): v\mﬂ'é’
+  Pald Admission Event: YES NO_ .~ Cosl Evenl Open to Lhe Publict YES _+~" NO
« 50L{cH3RYES__ NO___ Non-Profit Name: _Uagcwnedn Tax I H:
v Wil Aleohol Be Served/Consumed? YES NO _1~"If yes, county permit {520) must be provided and
prasent at event)
THE COUNTY SHALL:

Permit the Applicant lo occupy the space as written ahove, to prepare bulldings or erect {emparary booths, which
Applicant may use durlng the rental periods.

Permlt the Applicant to display, demonstrate, sell, soliclt or operate Uelr business with the limits of thelr lease.

Use rensonable safeguards against fire, thelt, and accidents, but does not assume any Habillly for damages to gocds or
property of the Applicant from fire, theft, water or storm, or any !abliity for accldents to persons or properly caused
under, or by virtue of the apparitians of Lessee under this contract,

Have a Hen upon any and all property stored, used ar located upon Lhe leasod space, or elsewhere upon the fairgrounds
hy the Lessee for any and all damages suslained by the breach of this contract or otherwise caused by the Applicant, and
shall have the right to restrain such properly or any part of it without process of taw, and may appropriate any or all such
as [ts own to satisfy and such claim. S

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S, No, 2021-90



7 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Reserve the rlght to all food concesslon, unless otherwise permitted. if additional vendors are permitted menu must not
compete with menu of fixed site,

THE APPLICANT SHALL:
Obtain approval for erection of buildings, tents, enclosures, structures and signs outdoor from County.
Not nall, drill, paint, or do anything to change appearance of the walls. Do not use tape on concrete.

Remove all temporary structures, forms, booths, etc, within twenty-four (24) hours after termination of lease, Items left
after that time become the property of the County, to make such disposition as they shall see fit.

Not do any addltional electrical wiring withaut permission of County.

Not permit any ale, beer or intoxicating liquor of any kind to be consumed by the Applicant, his employees, agents or
guests without proper permit.

Collect fees for the RV rental spaces at $35,00/545,00 per space, per day and turn the rental fees collected, into the office
at the conclusion of the event,

Comply fully with all laws and ordinances of the Bannock County Fire Protection District ii1.

Agrees to furnish security at its own expense as is deemed necessary for protection of valuable displays and buildihgs
during the event day and night,

Applicant agreas to furnish the County a Certificate of Insurance naming Bannock County and agents as additionally
insured in a $ 1,000,000.00 combined single limit policy, such policy being delivered to Event Center Office ten (10) days
prior to move In time,

Applicant shall provide a security deposit as Indicated on the fee schedule, payable when reservation for facility is taken
and contract signed. Payment will be held as a security binding. Deposit will be refunded if notification of cancellation is
received thirty (30) days prior to event or upon final Inspection of facilities, provided there has been no damage and facility
Is returned in same condition as received. (Clean)

The Lessee will pay the buitding/grounds rental fees thirty (30) days prior to the event (unless other arrangements are

made prior to the event) in the amount of: § . (see attached _page for fee schedule),

Ve ek A e Gei vy
Please make checks payable to = Bannock County Fairgrounds. Sales tax shall be collected as per ldaho Sales Tax
Commission rules.

Bannock County Commissioners BANNOCK COUNTY

pate ? |12 !'?\6

leff Hough, Chairman

pate & b b By: Date

Ernle Moser, Commissioner

Date {"7-,1[5

Ken Bullock, Commissioner

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90



8 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

A. The terms of this contract shall commence and be bindlng upon the partias when the last signature is affixed to
this contract, and final approval and granting of the application is made by the Bannack County Commissioners. No use
of County facllities or grounds shall take place in the absence of approval, The terms of thls contract shall remain In fuli
force and effect until all obligations are fully performed or it is terminated as provided hereln,

B. Afee as set by the Bannock County Commissioners, including but ot fimited to additional securlty, shall be paid
by Applicant for the use of facllities and/or grounds, If walver or reduction of fees has been requestad, this must be
approved by the Bannock County Commissioners and Apglicant must comply with such terms set by the Board,

€. Applicant shall use only those parts of the facllitles and/or grounds appligd for and essential for the use.
Applicant's use of facllities and grounds shall occur only with the agreement and acquiescence of the Bannock County
commissloners and take place In such @ manner as shall not Interfere with the use of bullding and grounds by the County
or other users,

D. Applicant Is responsihle for and shall pay to repalr all damage caused by its employees, volunteers, agents,
participants or Invitees to any fixtures, equipment, fachities and/or grounds as a result of the use,

F. Applicant shall clean, If necessary, all areas of any facilitles and/or grounds which are used pursuant to this
Agreement and shall leave the bullding(s} and/or grounds In the state It was prior to the commencement of the use.
Faliure of Applicant to clean areas of the bulldings and/or grounds to the satlsfaction of the County shall result In an
assessment of costs or loss of deposlt to Applicant for any necessary cleaning. The County reserves the right to request
and recelve an appropriate securlty and or cleaning deposit from Applicant if deemed necessary. Costs for any repairs or
cleaning required may ba deducted from sald deposit.

F. Appllcant agrees that the use of County bulldings and grounds shall be In accord with any applicable state, local
or federal law or regulation. '

G. Applicant agrees that in the event any hazardous or potentlally hazardous activities are contemplated in
Applicant's use of the facilltles; the Applicant shall obtaln walvers and/or releases of llability from any and all participants
In the activities. Sald walvers shall contain, at a minimum, the following language in paragraph G(l). Sald walvers are
subject to the approval of the County prior to use of the facilities. Copies of all signed walvers shall be provided to the
County upon request. This requirement does not, In any way, abrogate the requirement for Indemnification-herein,
abrogate the invocation of sovereign tmmunity hereln, eliminate any requirement Imposed by the County for proof of
sufficient Insurance, nor modify or abrogate any defenses or immunities provided by law. Hazardous activities Include,
but are not limited to any sport or activity whather involving anlmals or equipment which carries an inherent risk or Injury,
property destruction or death, The Applicant agrees that decisions by the County or County staff to require or not to
requlre the execution or submission of walvers do not abrogate any Immunities or defenses provided by law. The County
staff has complete discretion in the decision to require or not reguire the execution and submission of walvers in
connection with any evert,

G.(1) Applicant shall have participants sign a release and discharge of Bannock County, Its elected and appointad
offictals, and employees and agents from all actions, causes of action, damages, clalms or demands for all known or
unknown personal Injuries, property damage or death resulting from or arising out of my participatlon In the above
described activity or events.

H, Maintenance. Bannock County agrees that regular malntenance of the grounds, parking lots and bui]dlngs will be
the responsibliity of the County.

. Default, Each and every term and condition hare of shall be deemed to be a materlal elament of the Agreement.
In the event elther party should fall or refuse to perform according to the terms af this Agreement, such party may be
declared In default thereof,

J, Independant Entltles. County ant Applicant are Independent entities and thelr employees, volunteers,
participants or invitees are not to be considered agents or employees of the other. Actions performed by Applicant
pursuant to this contract are those of an Independent agent and not those of an employee of the County.

K. Entire Agreement, This contract, with any properly executed addendums, represents the entire and Integrated
agreement and understanding between the partles and supersede all prior negotiatlons, statements, representations and
agreements, whether written or oral,

L. Assignment. Nalther this contract, nor any rights or obligations hereundar shalf be assigned or delegated by a
party without the prior written consent of the other party.

M. Modification. This Application and Agreement shall be modified onhly by a written agreement, duly executed by
all parties hereto.

FY22 Faes Adopted by R.S. No, 2021-90



9 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

N. (nvalidity. The partles mutually imderstand and agree this contract shall be governed by and Interpreted
pursuant to the laws of the State of Idaho, If any provision of this contract Is held Invalid or unenforceabie by any court
of competent Jurisdictlon, or If the County Is advised of any such actual or potential invalidity or unenforceability, such
holding or advice shall not Invalldate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 1t is the exprass intent of the
partles that the provisions of this contract are fully severable.

0. Venue, If any dispute arises batween the parties from or concerning this contract or the sublect matter hereof,
any sult or proceeding at law or Inequity shall ba brought In the Distrlet Court of the $tate of Idaho, County of Bannack,
Nothing In this clause shall be Interpreted ot construed to walve the County’s assertion of governmental Immunity.

P, Contingencies, Applicant certifies and warrants no gratuities, kick-backs or contingency fees were pald in
connection with this contract, nor ware any fees, commissions, gifts or other considerations made contingent
upon the award of this contract,

Q. Discrimination, All parties agrae they wiil not discriminate against any parson who performs work under the terms
and conditions of this contract because of race, color, gender, cread, handicapping condltions or national origin,

R. ADA Compliance. All partles agree they wili not discriminate agalnst a quallfied individual with disability, pursuant
to [aw as set forth In the Americans with Disabllities Act, P.L. 101-336, 42 U.S.C, § 12101, at seq., and/or any proparly
promulgated rules and regulations relating thereto, t

5, Governmental Immunity, The Bannack County Commissloners and Bannock County do not waive them
governmental immunity provided by any law by entering Into and/or granting Lhis contract and the County fully retains all
mmiunities and defenses provided by law with regard to any action based upon this Agreement, Further; the County and
its electad and ap- polnted officlals da not walve their governmental Immunity under contract, tort or any other applicable
theory of law by entering Into or granting this contract,

T. Force Majeure, Nelther party shall be lfable to perform under this contract If such fallure arises out of causes
heyond control, and without the fault or the negligence of said party, Such causes may Include, but are not restricted to,
Acts of God or the public enemy, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes and unusually severe
waather. in every case, however, a fallure to perform must be beyond the contro! and without the fault or the negllgence
of sald party.

U. Notices. All notlces required and permitted under this contract shall he deemed to have been given, If and when
deposited in the L.S. Malil, properly stamped and addressed to the address lsted herein, or when personally, dellvered to
such party. A party may change its address for notice hereunder by giving written notice to the other party,

V. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Applicant agreas to indemnify and held Harmless Bannack
County and Its elected and appolnted officlals, employees and volunteers from any and all claims, damages, losses and
expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, for injuries, illness, death, proparty damaga, claims, penalties, actions,
demands or expenses arlsing from or In connection with this contract, In granting this contract, Bannock County may, in
Its sole discretion, require Applicant to show proof of insurance sufficient to cover Applicant's obligations pursuant to this
clause. No use of bulldings or grounds may commence untit Bannock County Risk Management or County Legal Counseal
has reviewed and approved the Insurance coverage obtalned/provided by Appilcant if so required,

W, Third Party Beneficlary, The parties do not intend to create in any other individual or entity the status of third-
party beneficiary and this Application and Agreemant shall not be construed so as to create such status, The rights, dutles
and obligations contairied In this contract shall operate only hetween the parties to this contract and shall inure solely to
the beneflt of the partles to this contract, The partles to thls contract intend and expressly agree that only parties’
signatory to this contract shall have any legal or equitable right to szek to enforce this contract, to seek any remedy arlsing
out of a party's performance or fallure to perform any term er conditlon of It, or to bring actlon for its breach, This
provision Is not intended to walve the County's governmental immunity [n any way and shall not be consirued to walve
said governmental Immunity In any way.

¥, Tarmination. This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time for failure of another party to comply
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; by Bannock County with fifteen (15} days' prior written notlee to other
parties; or upon mutual written agreement by all partles.

Y. Appropriations Clause. Bannock County's obligations under this Application and Agreement are conditioned upon
the avallability of Funds which are appropriated or allocated for such obligations, If funds are not allocated and avallable
for the continuance of sald obligations, the contract may be terminated by the Counly at the end of the perlod for which
funds are available. No penalty shall accrue to the County in the event this provision Is exercised, and the County shall not
he obligated or liable for any future payments due or for any damages as  a result of termination under this provision:

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No, 2021-80



10 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Z. Alteration or Additlons. Without the written consent of the County, or unless olherwlse allowed by this
Agreement, the Applicant shali not make any Improvements to or alicrations of the premisas. Any alterations or
improvements to the premises made by the Applicant shail become part of the really and the property of the County.

b-hH- 25

Pate
S

Applicant

N c()!n/‘ Ve ‘H»,r) (,{Zf)' {/LZ)ZVL

Pflnt Name

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No, 2021-90



11 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

ADDITIONAL EVENT INFORMATION

EVENT NAME: \/ auka (ol vek iy

DATE: %439 Loendon~ X
TIME OF EVENT: )~ ID@J\

AREA: LA\M_;Vfubb"i Slased v

ADDITIONAL EVENT DETAILS:
“’]’\/\’yn} th G rpej) CélS]’(/ufJ Cul£.Ce \/ﬂb&d‘bk MJ\)\:\;V‘C/L\_ CM.Q\»J{ . ‘1/0(,1 ;\/Lu
agps = [ ot puiited f e _wdl awe d_urdds v

7 (et adsb . aPler.

SPECIAL SET UP INSTRUCTIONS:

NOTES/DRAWINGS:

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.5. No. 2021-90



12 BOARD OF BANN ‘ > - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Ernie Moser ~ JeFFHouen  Ken BuLLock
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS ;‘ﬁ
E
Ist District 2nd District 3rd District

Gz E. Center, Pocatello, 1D 83201
Phone: (208) 2356-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-7363

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 F Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/, The Carnmissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners”
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public
meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Teri Jones

Department:
Event Center

Requestor Email:
tjones@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

approval of PVSC United Soccer contract

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
08/12/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

Contract
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:
03/01/2026 10/31/2028

List of additional attendees:
Scott Crowther, Chaney Nielsen, Teri Jones, Mary Keller, Jason Wardle, Cortney Lew, Kevin Mcarthur, E



13 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Bannock County Event Center Rental Agreement
This Rental Agreement is made by and between Bannock County, a political subdivision of the
State of Idaho (hereinafter referred to as "BANNOCK COUNTY") and PVSC United Soccer
(hereinafter referred to as "PVSC"), a Non-Profit Corporation.

THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. NAME OF EVENT: PVSC United Soccer

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT: PVSC will abide by all contractual agreements and requirements.
This agreement shall be effective for a period of three (3) years from 2026 through 2028
with a 3 percent fee increase each year. PVSC shall give proper notice of the 2027 and
2028 event dates within a reasonable time when they become known, but no later than
eight (8) months prior to the start date of the Event.

Monday through Friday 4:00 PM - 8:00 PM
SPRING: March 1, 2026 - June 15, 2026
FALL: August 10, 2026 - October 31, 2026

TOURNAMENT: April 22-26, 2026

Saturdays 8:00 AM — 7:00 PM

SPRING: March 7, 2026 - June 13, 2026
FALL: August 15, 2026 - October 31, 2026

3. RAIN DAYS: Rain days will be rescheduled as soon as possible and approved based

on calendar availability. The Director, Operations Manager, and Event Coordinator
to approve rescheduled days.

4. PAYMENT: The amount of _$ will be paid to the Bannock County
Event Center for 2026. Payment will be made in two (2) installments. The first
payment will be _$ and will be due on or before March 1, 2026. The
second payment will be __$ and will be due on or before August 1,
2026.

The Bannock County Event Center will receive _$ for 2027. The

payment will be made in two (2) installments: the first payment will be _$
and will be due on or before March 1, 2027, and the second payment will be
ES and will be due on or before August 1, 2027.



14

10.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

The amount of § will be paid to the Bannock County Event Center for
2028. Payment will be made in two (2) installments. The first payment will be
S and will be due on or before March 1, 2028. The second payment will
be $ and will be due on or before August 1, 2028.

FACILITIES: This contract covers usage of the following Bannock County facilities:
Bannock Soccer Complex Fields 1-8, Wellness Complex Fields 9-14, and
Championship Field, Bannock County Bathrooms, and Pavilion 2. (User Fee is
included).

SPONSORSHIPS: BANNOCK COUNTY recognizes the right of PVSC to obtain and
display Sponsorships for this Event. No discriminatory, vulgar, or offensive
advertising of any kind shall be permitted on Bannock County property.
Additionally, BANNOCK COUNTY has current and ongoing independent
sponsorships displayed in certain areas of the Facilities to be used. PVSC shall in
no way obstruct or hinder from view any sponsorships BANNOCK COUNTY may
currently have displayed at the time of the Event.

FOOD TRUCKS/VENDORS: PVSC will be allowed to have up to three (3) food
trucks/vendors. Food trucks/vendors will be required to have all certified inspections
BEFORE entering onto the property of Bannock County, this includes but is not limited to
a fire inspection, an electrical inspection, and a Food Safety certification provided by
Southeastern Idaho Public Health. Food trucks/vendors will be responsible for all
inspection costs and will report said documents and fees to the BANNOCK COUNTY staff
BEFORE the event. PVSC will be accountable for the coordination of all aspects of
potential food trucks/vendors. NOTE: Food trucks/vendors will not be allowed to park on
BANNOCK COUNTY'S grass areas, but only in designated areas approved by the BANNOCK
COUNTY staff.

VOLUNTEERS: PVSC has volunteers clean the fields every week, including picking
up rocks and dog poop on the fields. In the Spring, PVSC and Pocatello High School
work together and do a full clean-up of the Bannock fields.

INSURANCE: PVSC shall provide a Certificate of Liability Insurance naming
BANNOCK COUNTY and agents as additionally insured in a $1 combined single limit
policy, which shall be delivered to the Bannock County Event Center Office ten
(10) days prior to the Event.

HAZARDOUS ACTIVITY: PVSC recognizes that this Event has activities that carry

inherent risk or injury, property destruction, or death. As such, PVSC shall obtain
waivers and/or releases of liability from any and all participants in the activities.
Said waivers shall contain, at a minimum, language contained in Paragraph 10(a).
Said waivers are subject to the approval of BANNOCK COUNTY prior to use of the

e




15

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Facilities. Copies of signed waivers shall be provided to BANNOCK COUNTY upon
request. This requirement does not, in any way, abrogate the requirement for
indemnification contained herein, abrogate the invocation of sovereign immunity
herein, eliminate the requirement by the County for proof of sufficient insurance, nor
abrogate any defenses or immunities provided by law.

a. PVSC shall have participants sign a release and discharge of Bannock
County, its elected and appointed officials, and employees and agents from
all actions, causes of action, damages, claims or demands for all known or
unknown personal injuries, property damage or death resulting from or
arising out of any participation in the above described activity or event.

11.WARRANTIES: There are no express or implied warranties provided by BANNOCK
COUNTY. PVSC, in executing this agreement, is relying upon its own judgment,
information, and inspection of the property.

12.ENTRY BY BANNOCK COUNTY: BANNOCK COUNTY shall have the right to enter
the Facilities at any time to examine the same and determine proper use and
compliance with this Agreement.

13. ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING PROHIBITED: PVSC shall not assign this rental
agreement nor sublet the whole or any part thereof without the written consent
of BANNOCK COUNTY, except as authorized in this agreement in Paragraph 7,
Vendors.

14. TERMINATION: That outside of a termination for breach of contract, either party may
terminate the contract with written 90 days' notice to the other party. In the event of
such breach, and prior to terminating, the party alleging any breach must notify the other
party, in writing, and state the nature of the breach, giving the breaching party an
opportunity to cure. Except as may be otherwise provided in this Agreement, such breach
by either party will result in the other party being responsible to reimburse the non-
defaulting party for all costs incurred directly as a result of the breach of this Agreement,
and shalt be subject to such damages as may be allowed by law including all attorneys'
fees and costs of enforcing this Agreement,

15.GOOD FAITH: BANNOCK COUNTY and PVSC shall continue to engage in good-faith
communication and negotiation during the term of this agreement to help keep costs
low for use by PVSC, while also contemplating the actual costs to BANNQCK COUNTY.

16.ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This is the entire agreement of the parties and can only be
modified or amended in writing by the parties.

17.ATTORNEY FEES: If action is brought to enforce the terms or provisions of this lease, to
enforce forfeiture for default, or to collect damages for breach, the prevailing party in

PR

e




16

18.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

such action shall be entitled to recover from the losing party reasonable attorney
fees together with costs authorized by law.

NOTICES: Any notice required under this Agreement may be served upon
BANNOCK COUNTY by hand delivery or USPS First-Class Mail, to Bannock County
Event Center Office at 10588 Fairgrounds Road, Pocatello, ID 83201, and any
notice may be served upon PVSC by hand delivery or USPS First-Class Mail to PVSC,
United Soccer, Cristie Stone, 181 Jefferson, Pocatello, Idaho 83201 .Service of a
notice by US Mail shall be deemed complete upon the date of the postmark by US
Mail. Either party may change the address for services of notice by written notice
to the other party.

DATED this ' August 121 2025.

BANNOCK COUNTY

Date

Scott Crowther, Event Director

BANNOCK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Date ﬁru\m, 12, 20205
Jeff Hough, Chairman N

Date Qrug- o L
Ernie Moser, Commissioner )

Date flua. 12 1 2025
Ken Bullock, Commissioner J



17

PVSC 2026

Spring

March
April
May
June
Total

Fall
August
September
October
Total

Totals

M-F
Number
of Half
Days
22
22
21
11
76

16
22
22
60

Saturday

Number
of Full
Days
4
a
5
2
15

12

14 Soccer Fields
Used

308
308
294
154
1064

224
308
308
840

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

Cost for Half
Day $150.00

$46,200.00
$46,200.00
$44,100.00
$23,100.00
$159,600.00

$33,600.00
$46,200.00
$46,200.00
$126,000.00

Cost for
Full Day
$300.00
$1,200.00
$1,200.00
$1,500.00
$600.00
$4,500.00

$900.00
$1,200.00
$1,500.00
$3,600.00

Championship
Field Used

22
22
21
11
76

16
22
22
60

M-F
Cost for
Half Day
$175.00

$3,850.00

$3,850.00
$3,675.00
$1,925.00
$13,300.00

$2,800.00
$3,850.00
$3,850.00
$10,500.00

Saturday

Number Cost for Full

of Full
Days

4
a
5
2
15

12

Day
$350.00
$1,400.00
$1,400.00
$1,750.00
$700.00
$5,250.00

$1,050.00
$1,400.00
$1,750.00
$4,200.00

2026
2027
2028

TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

$182,650.00

$144,300.00

Paid 2025

Saved

$326,950.00

$12,741.19

$314,208.81

$326,950.00

$13,123.44

$313,826.56

$326,950.00

$13,517.14

$313,432.86

$326,950.00

$13,922.64

$313,027.36




18 BOARD OF BANN SIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201 \

Phone: (20S) 236-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-7363

Ernie Moser ~ Jerr Houcn  Ken BurLock
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Ist District 2nd District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Reom 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at hitps.//bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissianers also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations ta participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Alisse Foster

Department:
Planning and Development

Requestor Email:
alissef@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Westfield Estates Division 6:

Review for approval of construction bond.
Review for approval of monument bond.
Review for approval final plat.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
08/12/2025 10 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
Contract

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

08/12/2025 10/31/2025

List of additional attendees:

Alisse Foster , Hal Jensen, Tristan Bourquin



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

5500 S 5t Ave | Pocatello, Idaho 83204 | 208.236.7230 | www .bannockcounty.gov

FINAL PLAT- WESTFIELD ESTATES DIVISION 6

STAFF MEMO
FILE #: SFP-25-5
LOCATION: RPR3853006605, currently unaddressed and RPRRWE 4000500, currently
addressed as 11824 Devonshire Drive, Chubbuck, ID 83202.
SURVEYOR: OWNER:
Sunrise Engineering Rio Vista Land LLC Colter and Shanel Sears
Matt Baker 158 S. Main Street 11824 Devonshire Drive
6oo E. Oak Street Pocatello, ID 83204 Chubbuck, ID 83202

Pocatello, ID 83201

REQUEST & BACKGROUND: David Assan proposes to subdivide approximately 7.15 acres of
land into 13 lots. The proposal includes a replat of Lot g, Block 3 of Westfield Estates Division 4.
The development proposes City of Chubbuck water and sewer. There will be 13 buildable lots
between 0.45 and 0.58 acres in size. This subdivision is located ~ 0.47 miles from the city of
Chubbuck boundary.

FINAL PLAT PROCESS SUMMARY:

PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE: (SUPD-21-6) Department approval letter dated July 1g,
2021.

CONCEPTUAL/MASTER PLAN: (SCP-24-8) Approved by Bannock County Planning and
Development Council on January 15, 2025. Conditions placed by Council have been reviewed
and met.

PRELIMINARY PLAT: (SPP-25-2) Approved by Bannock County Planning and Development
Council on March 1g, 2025. Conditions placed by Council have been reviewed and met.
SURVEYOR PLAT REVIEW/FINAL PLAT REVIEW: (SFP-25-5) Reviewed and approved by
Stewart Ward on June 19, 2025. Final plat and construction plans were reviewed by Bannock
County Road and Bridge, Bannock County Planning and Development, and Paul Bastian.

REPORT BY: MEMO DATE: August 7, 2025
Alisse Foster, Subdivision Planner
alissef@bannockcounty.gov

EXHIBIT:
1. Plat

STAFF MEMO
FINAL PLAT — Westfield Estates Division 6
Page 1 of 1



20

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

AGREEMENT TO COMPLETE WORK

Date: July 22, 2025
Developer:  Rio Vista Development LLC
Subdivision: Westfield Estates Division 6

The applicant hereby bonds with Bannock County in the amount of $271,472.00 to ensure
completion of the work described below, the efforts associated with Final Platting, the County
Reviewing Surveyor’s Review, and related to SFP-25-5.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Complete the setting of interior monuments as outlined on the plat provided in Bannock County
Permit#SFP-25-5 and outlined in the bonding cost estimate letter. Cost for the items to be completed
are attached hereto; therefore, are part of this agreement.

The applicant agrees that if the work is not completed on or before October 31, 2025, the County
may use the bond amount to complete the work or hire a third party to complete the work.

If the work is completed by the applicant, or a third party hired by the applicant, on or before
above expiration the County will return the bond amount to the applicant within 60 days of the
notice by the applicant of completed work.

If the County or a third party completes the work, any unused funds, will be returned to the
applicant within 60 days of completed work. If the County performs the work or any portion of it,
the County may subtract labor costs from the bond amount, in addition to other expenses
necessary to complete the work.

Applicant Name:__Rio.Vista Development LLC
il Y

|
,/'r\‘\ h, ,—/ \ - - l ] =
Applicant Signature: \ AL ” fane IAA— MUY pate; | 1:1’1\’&7-\

Name, Address, and phone number of person to whom any funds are to be returned:

Name: Rio Vista Development LLC attn Tanner Stenquist

Address: 158 S Main Street

Pocatello, ID 83204

Phone number: (208) 970-6696

Page 1 of 2



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

This section is to be completed by Bannock County.
RECEIVED BY BANNOCK COUNTY OFFICE OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES:

CERTIFIED/CASHIER CHECK(S)
OR | elde ot Crradih-
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSFF MADE T0_LZ) v Counlﬂj
amount o pavment 21|, 1200

quote amounts_ 21| \12.00

7

RECEIVED BY OU\ Sse boste
SIGNATURE @6&9 pate_ ) - 12025

Approval of Contract:

8lizl2029
Bannock County Commissioner Date

Page 2 of 2



22 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Westfield Estates Subdivision

Division 6 SUNRISE

Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Costs

Print Date 7/22/2025

Description: This project will construct utilities and roadway pavement for the subdivisio‘n
1.0 CONSTRUCTION COSTS
Item # ] Description | Quantity l Unit | Unit Cost* | Total Cost

Division 700 - Concrete

1 Standard Ribbon Curb 1,871 SF $28.00 452,388

2 ADA Pedestrian Ramp 2 EA $2,500.00 55,000

Division 800 - Aggregates and Asphalt
3 [Plant Mix Pavement [ 3e381] sF ] $5.00] $181,905
Division 2000 - Miscellaneous

Road Signs 1 LS 51,500.00 $1,500

5 Material Testing 1 LS $6,000.00 $6,000

Construction Total $246,793

Total Construction Cost $246,793

Total Remaining Amount Rio Vista Development LLC. is responsible on Project $246,793

Bond Amount Required for remaining work (110%) $271,472

Payment and Performance Bond Amount $271,472

Bond percentage of outstanding work 110%

Completion for Remaining Work is Scheduled for October 31st, 2025,

| hearby certify that this document reflects the Engineer's Opinion of Probable Cost on the remaining work for the Westfield Eslates Div. 6 after
installation of utililies as of July 22, 2025,

David Assan, PhD, P.E.
Idaho PE License # 21061



23

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

AGREEMENT TO COMPLETE WORK

Date: July 22, 2025 B
Developer:  Rio Vista Development LLC
Subdivision: Westfield Estates Division 6

The applicant hereby bonds with Bannock County in the amount of $2,000.00 to ensure
completion of the work described below, the efforts associated with Final Platting, the County
Reviewing Surveyor’s Review, and related to Permit #SFP-25-5.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Complete the setting of interior monuments as outlined on the plat provided in Bannock County
Permit SFP-25-5 and outlined in the bonding cost estimate letter. Cost for the items to be completed
are attached hereto; therefore, are part of this agreement.

The applicant agrees that if the work is not completed on or before October 31, 2025, the County
may use the bond amount to complete the work or hire a third party to complete the work.

If the work is completed by the applicant, or a third party hired by the applicant, on or before
above expiration the County will return the bond amount to the applicant within 60 days of the
notice by the applicant of completed work.

If the County or a third party completes the work, any unused funds, will be returned to the
applicant within 60 days of completed work. If the County performs the work or any portion of it,
the County may subtract labor costs from the bond amount, in addition to other expenses
necessary to complete the work.

Applicant Name: Rio Vista Development LLC
‘.‘ 3 / /
\ . AA o o e e
Applicant Signature: \ \ ,’\/'\-"“-""’7“'\’5‘4 AN Date: gia% Lo
i i 7
i
Name, Address, and phone number of person to whom any funds are to be returned:

Name: Rio Vista Development LLC attn Tanner Stenquist

Address: 158 S Main Street

Pocatello, ID 83204

Phone number: (208) 970-6696

Pagelof2



24

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

This section is to be completed by Bannock County.
RECEIVED BY BANNOCK COUNTY OFFICE OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES:

CERTIFIED/CASHIER CHECK(S)

OR |, v |-
—EERTM&%&I&ADE TO ?)Ocr\r\oc_,k CD\)nﬁj

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §_Z. . OO . (OO
QUOTE AMOUNT $_ /. O00. 00
RECEIVED BY &US%Q Hoste

SIGNATURE @‘«C&Qﬁ/ paTE 8- 1- 2025

Approval of Contract:

3/12 | 1025
Bannock County Commissioner Date

Page 2 of 2



25 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Westfield Estates Subdivision
Division 6 SUNRISE

Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Costs

Print Date 7/22/2025

Description: This project will construct utilities and roadway pavernent for the subdivision

1.0 CONSTRUCTION COSTS

ltem # | Description [ Quantity | Unit | UnitCost* | Total Cost
Division 2020 - Survey Monuments
1 |Field Monumentation 1] s ] $1,600.00 $1,600
Construction Total $1,600
Total Construction Cost $1,600
Total Remaining Amount Rio Vista Development LLC. is responsible on Project $1,600
Bond Amount Required for Monumentation (120%) $1,920
Payment and Performance Bond Amount $2,000
Bond percentage of outstanding work 125%

Completion for Monumentation is Scheduled for October 31st, 2025.

| hearby certify that this document reflects the Engineer's Opinion of Probable Cost on the Monumentation work for the Westfield Estates Div. 6
as of July 22, 2025

David Assan, PhD, P.E.
Idaho PE License # 21061




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

WESTFIELD ESTATES - DIVISION 6 ” L e

. LOCATED N THE NORTHWEST 1/ OF THE NORTHWESY 114 OF SECTION S,
o TOWNSHIP § SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, BOISE MERTDIAN, SANNOCK COUNTY, IDAHG

CURVE TABLE ! LINE TABLE

T SENT
g " ANGENT

R,
B

sar |
CarITaT ¢ a4y R8T GG TTCT W | Nt
A ol : Rl TR T ) [ ;
Wi AT L
- Ve, S4d152aL 258 TSR S
LT T [ e NWERTE we U NaamrE | 2970 | o manarr -
' @ T R N L o

LERE

SHING. THMPORRRY w-ﬂtﬂrccﬁ

LoT s

EEREL RN RISty

WERACLE TUHK -
AATATENANCE o rasbire T ES
|RECTROT B UKOER SET SO 72215307

H
]

L SN R e

4E) VESTA LN, T
WET NG 2070 ¥ DUND E2* BY 247 KELAR wiTm
PLASTAC AP STAMPLD LS PLS

BRI PER T STRELD EETATRS . o oe

DIEICN & REFLACE [} AL SHTAN

O AL AL

AT
—_ N ES24 28~ E 937,98 — —— Ny . MEFHENL aowns “
e it FaDin a5
i Ty a5 6 e i 2 #Ne
s x = z B é B
L = = = e arm s s
EiE : b f f i 150
bt . A Lo BE a Balnh erw 5
2T o eaacms alo cemacew Q1L kosowes gln ey I Pt o
A H = L = = i ) -
- ;Ea z = BLOCKS | _gepngres |£ 12z SeB S carer 1 ks « Y00
g A 52 : -
£, g 2 Wi F LD ESTATES
< > LT R SR IR AL RA WAL L el
=3 El, = : :
= ﬂ\t AR L
= =
&7 ciz (REFRES  MOICATES B KIS Sl LT e L
a S1s G SRR e
s i ) FERVESTRRLD & BLOCK § AT K A 2
2 ;11: vk o H&ﬂﬁuukw“rlu\'ﬂl

Rl g BF-2% ' S R L e BT TRETE B EPH L T

&1 RERirm

— e ——LHUNSIN RGN RY

T EN

LU T L

e e ATEUTUNLSG
" e e SEGTUN LKLY
3z i ik e
o%
s S ADULALLNE PRT T
e - faat Cemem e e e REWLAML LK .
N - 'omr.mu.m".v )
T P MDA LNE © o LBMTINL AL e N S L,
DETAIL 2 »m« LOF 4 GLLCN )
ﬁ HLLOEL i ORI 13U 3B DT M, L

SO TP CLTY Y LG T R

PINCTEL A

AR 1D LR S, BTG AT
ﬂﬂmﬂ RARTATIVE AKD NOTES

: o HUAT o TN ATT PRIWE 2310 A LLTY »amu.:m\'r.u. W:-i&wl
- 7 Ppexes RT&-M.I.}_; ro&mzn AL THE WEST

WESTFIELD ESTATES - DIVISION &
LOGATID I ThE AUHTHWLLT 1 Ok THE SlH 1o,
b O LECTION b ARG 5 G KR

USASE MEMUSI0 UANNDIER CUUNTY 1trare )

0

Wl
AT e S Tl TAT G EUTE D B
1 TR AT DR CITE A

[ LY

T % SUNRISE
- CLa i . i o S e Lt 7 i R COUNTY RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE

FNGINEERING

e




27

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Mmm DESCRIPTION

W WOCATED I T WDRTMREST L4 OF THE RORTHWEST %ic OF SS0TION
ST HANGE 3 EAST WOISE MERINAN BANNOEK COUNTY 1DAMHE
DLLLPS,

ATV A,

THL SCHTYE ST CORMER OF SECTION 5, POWNT BERS MONUNENTED 5Y
ATTH PLASTIC £A° AS DESCRIBED N CORNER PERPSTUATION & FiLinG
iN T OFFIGIAL RETORDE OF BANNGCK SOUNTY

A TN Yo
I

"" ML STITH St EAST ALGHG THE WEST LINE OF SECTION & ALaSTANCE OF 72230
LT TN POST OF REGDINING

0T YT EAST LEAVING THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 5. A DISTANGE OF
A BOMT N THE WEST BQUNGARY LIME OF WESTFELD ESTATES - DIVISION &
NG 222172800

THREMDL SGJUTH 974107 ERST. FOLLOWING ALGNG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINES OF SAiD
HESTVISLL LGTATES - DIVISION & & DISTANGE OF 205 50 FEEY Y0 A POINT ON THE
ME. ¥ HIGHTOF WAY Lo4E OF BEVONSHIRE DRIVE,

THERLE hORTn 457201 EAST. ALONG SAID SQUTHERLY RiGHT-OF. WAY LINE OF

DEVONSAIRE DRIVE A DISTARCE OF 50 12 FEE T (0.4 PONT OF TANGERGY WITH A
I FODT RADIUS CuRVE WHRISE CEHTER BZARS NORTH G317 WEST.

THENCS FOLLOWING ALGNG SAID CURVE Mt A COUNTER.CLAGIWSE DIRECTION TRROUGH

A CLNTRAL AKGLE OF JEZ927 FDR AN ARG LENGTH OF 102 45 FEST (THE CHORD OF SAID

CLiRCE BEARY MORTH 7071 340" EASY & DISTANGS OF 100 54 FEEY) TC A POINT OF

O TANGE WCY

THENCE UOUTH 33°8'58" CAST | EAVING 5410 SOUTHERLY RIGHT GF-WAY LINE OF
DEUIHENRAE DRIVE. A DISTANGE OF 27 9% FELT

THERCE SOUTH 2U045 LAST A DISTANCE OF 18541 FEET
TRENCE LOUTH 48°2027° WEST, FOLLOV/NG ALONG THE HORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF

STFICLD ESTATES - DIvISIQR § (RECORD INST NO 274773061, A DISTANGE OF 3067 02
£ TO ASCHIT ON THE WEGT LINE OF SECTION &,

‘n&-« £ ROPTH OUST0T" WEST, LRAVING THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF WESTRIELD
43 FISION T AND FOLLOWING THE WEST LIHE OF SECTION 5. A BISTAMGE OF 355 12
T Y0 ThE POINT OF BEGINNING

w

LAMTAINING A Th ACRES. MORE DR LESS

DECLARATION OF COVERA, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
ARL HECOAOED AS INSTHUMENT NUMBER. |
HERE Y LEADV: A FART GF THE FLAT

DEVELOPMENT ACREEMENT
TrE CITY OF CHUBBUCK D2 \I’CL DOPMENT AGREEMENT RECORTIED UNDER
ey T i SEEA L S NP MADS DAieT OF Tk PLAT

LOUNTY VARIANCE
CARMUGK COUNT Y VARIANCE IS RECORDED UNDER INSTRUMENT NG 22727550

PROVIDE MUNICIPAL UTHITTES & CONSENT OF ANNEXATION AGREEMENT
i % CRUBBUGK PRG-I MUNIGIPAL UTILITIES 3 CONGERT GF ANNEXATION AGREELENT
RECOHRDLE USSR NS TRUMENT B0 Z2001584 15 HERESY MADE A PARY OF THE PLAT

NORUMENT COMPLETION CERTIFICATE
0 L LOIHERMLRES OF 1£ 801331 THRORGH 501333, |, MATTHEW § BAKER.
YOR FOR Trus LUBGIVISIGH FLAT HERERY CEMTIFY THAT Thi INTERIOR
T3 AL A UB Doack S5 AT SriALL BE BET 1N ACCORDARCE YATH THE
s Yl e O BE FORE ONE (1) YEAR AF TER THE RECORDING DATE

meﬂ' LERTIFICATE

ik £ LAND LOMVEGH 5 VL STATE OF (40, DO RESY

b AR L Sl e 0 AL S 08 |l FLAT LN VIHICH THS CEWTIFICAT DS
P b BT D AT Fakls P PARE B URDEM MY Ene CICH ARG THAT
LI G S CR W Ted AT Sk | P THE GeiOURD AXT T Tre

Db fr MTATE v i TOGE Tie Wi T miL 2 GOAL CRBUANGLE HAVE

WESTFIELD ESTATES - DIVISION 6

LOCATER IN THE NORTHWEST 14 OF THE NGRTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 5,
TOWNSHIP § SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, BOISE MERIDIAN, BANNOCK COUNTY. (DAHO

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
DWW AL BY THESE THAT THE LINC NZD DWNER OF THE LAND DESCHIBED IN THE
BOUNDARY LBCRIF"‘IQN FAS CAUSED THE SAME T BE SUBDIVIDED INTO BiOUKS, LOTS AND STHEETS
Axt3 DO HERZEY WARRANT NG SAVE THE COUNTY OF BAMNOCK HARMLESS FROM ANY EXIFTING
EASEMENTS OR ENCULBRANGES 1T 15 THE ITENTION OF THE QWhER TH BCLUDE ALL OF THE LAND

I THE BOUNDARY DESCRIFTION N THIS PLAT THE LOCATION AND THE DIMENSIONS OF THE
BLOCHS, LOTS AND STREETS ARE TO BE AS SHOWN ON THE ACCDRPANYING MAP OF THE PRUPERTY
THE STREETS ARE HERESY DEDICATED TO THE FLIBLIC THE BASEMENTS SHOWN SRE GRANTED T THE
PURLET FOR PUBLIC UTEITIES. ROADWAY SLOPES. DRAMAGE OR FOR ANY QTHER USE DESIGNATED ON
THE PLAT AND NQ STRUCTURES GTHER THAN THOSE FOR SUCH UTILITY PURPOSES ARE TO BE
ERECTED WATMIN THE LINGS OF SAID EARSMENTS LAND WITHIR: THIS PLAT 1S LOCATED WITHIN THE CrTY
£F CHUBBLCK AREA OF CITY DMPACT AND IS LOCATED WITHIN THE NORTHWEST SSWER INTERCEPTOA
PROUEST AND 15 ELIGIBLE TO CONNECT TD YHE SEWER SYSTEM THE SANMARY BEWER AND POTABLE
WATER IMPROVEMENTS IN THIS FLAT ARE DEGICATED TS THE CITY OF CHUBBNCK AS QONDITION OF
DEDICATION, THE LANGS WITHIN THIS PLAT AGRESS 7O AND CONSENTS TO ANNEXATION INTD THE CITY
GF CHUBBUCK WHEN THE CI7Y OF CHUBBLIGK CITY LIMITS HAYE SXRANDED TO YHE POINT THEY ARE
ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS TD THE SUBDmASIOnN

N WITNESS WHEREDF. THE DWNER DOES HEREUNTO SET TS RAND
RIQ VISTALAND, LLC

{ -

DANNIS ADAMEQHN (MANAGING ISEMBER]
A0

wEGER

ACKNOWLEDSMENT
STATE OF [DAHG, COUMNTY OF EANNOCK

1 THE YEAR 20 7, BErORE M_Mjéwﬂl‘k&ﬂ
APPEARED QANRTS ADAMSCN, KNOWN SRAGERTIFIZD 10 ME

TO 58 THE MANAGING MEISER OF RIQ VISTA LAND. 1147 THAT EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT ONM

ONTHS LS DAY OF
A NOTARY PUBLIC,

BEHALF OF SAIDEMITED COMPALE JND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAY SUCH LERTYD
LIABLEY COMPARY EXECUTED THE  SAME

P //”‘-—/

NO‘IW FUBLIC

RESIDING 1N COLUNTY, STATE OF IDARRO
KV COMMISSION EXPIRES DAY OF _“Sumn wED

ACKNIWLEDSMENT
STATE OF IDAHO. COUNTY OF BARNGGK

onves 1B pavergiedn, | wrmevzarm 22 serorzme I

A NOTARY PUBLIC, PERSONM LY APPSARED COLTER SEARS AND SHANEL | SEARS, HUSBANG
AND WIFE, KNOWN OR IDENTIFIED TO ME, TD BE THE OWNERS OF LOT &, BLOCK 3 THAT
EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT O BEMALF OF 5210 LOT 0, BLOCK 3 AND ACKNGWLEDGED TO ME

TMT;MWW

%2“%“ A CUZALTN CRLT
ROLARY PUBLE Heodhy Pubtic Lanie ot Lyang,
Farmmign thnter 20343 26

LA Svamitnnon Lpman 00,210 13

wESTOMG 2/ T COUNTY, STATE UF IDAHC
LIY COMBSSSION EXPRES 30y DAY OF %m}_l_

IRRIGATION WATER RIGHTS STATEMENT

LARDS WiTHIN THiS PLAT ARE ERTTLED 70 IRITIGATION WATER SUFPLIED B THE
DEPARTHENT OF THE HiTRRIQR, BUREAL OF iNDIAK AFFAIRS FORT HALL IRRIGATION
PROIEGT DELIVERY GF IRRIGATION WATER FROM THE PROJECT TO INDMVOUAL
LOTE kS BEEN DONE I COMPUARGE WITH IDAHTD CODE SECTION 34-3805 (01

SAMITORY RESTRICTIONS
Sanrtary RESTRICTIONS A5 RECIUNRED BY (DAMO CRTE. TITLE o0 CHAPTER 13 HAVE SEEN SAT REILR
BASED Ok DEPARTUENT LF ENVIRLINMERTAL SUALITY REVIES AND APPROVAL FOR TRE DEAIGH PLANS
P30 SPECIFICATIONS ARD THE CONDITIONS B4POSED OGN THE DENELDAER FOR SOMTINGLD SATISRAC TN
OF BAHITARY RESTRICTIONS WATER AND HEWER LINE HAVE BEEN COMPLETLD AND SERVIGE S ChiFih
A AVALABLE SANITARY RESTRIUCTIONS RAY HE KENSROSED. 1M ACCOROANCE With SSLTHIN 4 132,

Darils COO, BY THE ISSUANDE GF A CERTIFICATE OF (ISARPHOVAL
- 1 !
CATE ‘30257 HEALTH BISTRICT SIGATURE jﬁ‘, Bl Lo, —\L.z:ana--")

HE VATCR FHOBE THE Lati v DTy L3 CHLtsugm

15 SUBOIN

52 ARD POTADLE WATE S DZPROGEIENT 1N THI% PUAT 6 WHIZH THI,
[:Hnnmnpnmﬁnmm RELY ABIALSUES W Tpl, CFTY GF LRUBECL K iy
TS, 8 E8 parr Lgsoaat 2

4o
K"vu'. L

-

BRIDUERMETRISON B £ | QIIY ENGINERR PE RO 12916

BANNOCK COURTY
THIS PLAT WAS DULY ACCEFTED MW-«OM"E BY RESOLUTION OF THE BUARD O3 COUNTY
COMMSSIGNERBEONTHIS DAY e =

JEFF AOUGH i SEEOH
CHAAMAN OF THE BONRD)  ICOUNTY CLERM)
g t - -
/ < .{/ i =
PEND 7257
/ cnavewwc cmm‘rv ENGIEER}

COUNTY BEVIEWIRG SURVETDR'S CERTIFICAYE

L ADAM | THAYER. A LCENSED LAND GUIRVEYQR BLAND FOR BANNKDCK COUNTY [DASD, 0O
HEREBY CERTIFY THAY | HAVE CHECKED THIS FLAT AND COMPUTATIONS SHOMN HEREZON. AND
HAVE GETRRMINED THAT THE REQUINEMENY OF IDARO CODE 51305 HAVLE BESK MLT. AND

EFORFING TS L oay QPAG.-’A‘,L, 0ES

EOUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

PURSUANT TO 58-1108, (0AHO CODE. 1. JENMIFER CLARK, 06 HEREAT CORTICT THAT
ALL SOUNTY PROPERTY TAXES TUE ON Tef PROPEATY GEIRG SUBDIVIDED BOTH
DELINQUENT AN CURRENT, nAYE BEEN PAID I8 Fukl

THROUGH _

JERNIFER CLARK i T

COUNTY BECORDER'S CERDIFICATE

WESTFIELD ESTATES - DIVISION 6

LOCATED B THE WOHTHWE ST L (0F THE NORTHWRST
Teh OF SECTIGN S, TOWNLHIN 0 GOUTH, HANGE M LASY
BOton MEFRIDIAN. BANNCCK COUNTY A

()] W SUNRISE

ENGINEERING

LI SRV L Iy

T
[ /i AR T Bz AL

z TATE Iy 1%

s AT | 3t Lt
AT TRk £~ 22, 41 F 1 g

TIHANING 17 5ix, viste Lhumaitpmn UL
(RO

SUALL JINGH s 10a FEET PRGOS PG (odet Le kY 0L




28 BOARD OF BANN ' S| - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
G24 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 246-7210 » Fax: (208) 232-7563

Ernie Moser ~ JEFF HoucH
Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District Ind District

Ken BurLock
Commuissioner

3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the

Bannack County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 £ Center Pocatello, (daho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https.//bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’

staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kristi Klauser

Department:
Auditing

Requestor Email:
kristik@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

1) signature on opioid settlement ref #CL-1732786 Purdue Direct and 2) discuss approval to

purchase YDC/EC building appliances, safe, and tv that has a not to exceed $8,000

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
08/12/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



LAUUUSIgll RHVEIVPE T, AOUDLT ALDUT DL T -OU/L/0=0040 1 15417 R [

29 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

New National Opioids Settlement: Purdue
Opioids Implementation Administrator

opioldsparticipation@rubris.com

Bannock County, ID
Reference Number: CL-1732786

TO LOCAL POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS:

THIS PACKAGE CONTAINS DOCUMENTATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE NEW
NATIONAL OPIOIDS SETTLEMENT. YOU MUST TAKE ACTION IN ORDER TO
PARTICIPATE.

Deadline: September 30, 2025

A new proposed national opioids settlement has been reached with Purdue (and
certain of its affiliates) and the Sackler family. This Participation Package is a follow-
up communication to the Notice of New National Opioids Settlement recently received
electronically by your subdivision.

The proposed settlement is being implemented in connection with Purdue’s
bankruptcy proceedings, and consists of, among other things, a settlement of
Purdue’s claims against the Sacklers and certain other parties (referred to as the
“Purdue Estate Settlement”), and settlements of direct claims against the Sacklers
held by States, local governments and other creditors (collectively, the “Purdue Direct
Settlement”, and together with the Estate Settlement, the “Purdue Settlement”). The
Purdue Direct Settlement for States and local governments is documented in the
Governmental Entity and Shareholder Direct Settlement Agreement.

You are receiving this Participation Package because all eligible States and territories,
including Idaho, are participating in the Purdue Direct Settlement.

This electronic envelope contains:

* The Participation Form for the Purdue Direct Settlement, including a release of
any claims

The Participation Form must be executed, without alteration, and submitted
on or before September 30, 2025, in order for your subdivision to be
considered for initial participation calculations and payment eligibility under
the Purdue Direct Settlement.

Based upon subdivision participation forms received on or before September 30,
2025, the subdivision participation rate will be used to determine whether
participation is sufficient for the Purdue Settlement to move forward and whether a
state earns its maximum potential payment under the Purdue Direct Settlement. If
the Purdue Settlement moves forward and goes effective, your release will become



LAUGURIYI ENVBIVPE 1L, ACUDL! ALDLAT D44 T=0LLII=I0LD ! 197D [y

30 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

effective. If the Purdue Settlement does not move forward, that release will not
become effective.

Any subdivision that does not participate in the Purdue Direct Settlement cannot
directly share in the Purdue Direct Settlement funds, even if other subdivisions in the
state are participating and sharing in those Purdue Direct Settlement funds, Any
subdivision that does not participate may also reduce the amount of money for
programs to remediate the opioid crisis in its state. Please note, a subdivision will not
hecessarily directly receive Purdue Settlement funds by participating; decisions on
how Purdue Settlement funds will be allocated within a state are subject to intrastate
agreements or state statutes.

You are encouraged to discuss the terms and benefits of the Purdue Settlement with
your counsel, your Attorney General’s Office, and other contacts within your state.
Many states are implementing and allocating funds for the Purdue Settlement the
same as they did for the prior opioids settlements but states may choose to treat the
Purdue Settlement differently.

Information and documents regarding the Purdue Settlement, including a complete
copy of the Governmental Entity and Shareholder Direct Settlement Agreement, and
how it is being implemented in your state and how funds will be allocated within your
state can be found on the national  settlement  website at

https://nationalopioidsettlement.com/purdue-sacklers-settlements/. This website

will be supplemented as additional documents are created.
How to return signed forms:

There are three methods for returning the executed Participation Form and any
supporting documentation to the Implementation Administrator:

(1)Electronic Signature via DocuSign: Executing the Participation Form
electronically through DocuSign will return the signed form to the
Implementation Administrator and associate your form with your subdivision’s
records. Electronic signature is the most efficient method for returning the
Participation Form, allowing for more timely participation and the potential to
meet higher settlement payment thresholds, and is therefore strongly
encouraged.

(2)Manual Signature returned via DocuSign: DocuSign allows forms to be
downloaded, signed manually, then uploaded to DocuSign and returned
automatically to the Implementation Administrator. Please be sure to complete
all fields. As with electronic signature, returning a manually signed
Participation Form via DocuSign will associate your signed forms with your
subdivision’s records.

(3)Manual Signature returned via electronic mail: If your subdivision is unable to
return an executed Participation Form using DocuSign, the signed Participation
Form may be returned via electronic mail to gpicidsparticipation@rubris.com.




LAUGLSIYI T CNVEIUPE 1L, AQUDLT AL DU DL MO I-20LD ] 147D tTw

31 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Please include the name, state, and reference ID of your subdivision in the
body of the email and use the subject line Settlement Participation Form -
[Subdivision Name, Subdivision State] - [Reference ID].

Detalled instructions on how to sign and return the Participation Form, including
changing the authorized signer, can be found at
https://nationalopioidsettlermnent.com/purdue-sacklers-settlements/. You may also
contact gpioidsparticipation@rubris.com.

YOU MUST PARTICIPATE IN THE PURDUE DIRECT SETTLEMENT BY
RETURNING YOUR PARTICIPATION FORM IN ORDER TO RECEIVE THE
BENEFITS OF THE PURDUE SETTLEMENT.

Please note that this is NOT a solicitation or a request for subdivisions to
submit votes on the Purdue bankruptcy plan. This settlement package only
pertains to a decision to participate in the Purdue Direct Settlement. If you
receive a package to vote on the plan you should follow the applicable
instructions for voting. PLEASE NOTE THAT VOTING ON THE PLAN IS
SEPARATE FROM PARTICIPATION IN THE PURDUE DIRECT SETTLEMENT.

The sign-on period for subdivisions ends on September 30, 2025.

If you have any questions about executing the Participation Form, please contact
your counsel, the Implementation Administrator at
opieidsparticipation@rubris.com, or the Idaho Attorney General’s Consumer
Protection Division at gpioidsettiement@ag.idaho.gov.

Thank you,
Implementation Administrator for the Purdue Direct Settlement

The Implementation Administrator is retained to provide the settlement notice
required by the Purdue Direct Settlement to manage the collection of the participation
forms for it.



uLusiyll Cliveiupe I, AOUDA T AL~DUT DL M-V I-00£D 1 147D 1TV

32 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

EXHIBIT K

Subdivision Participation and Release Form

Governmental Entity: Bannock County State: ID
Authorized Signatory:
Address I G20 € (pafer St Rm 104
Address 2:
: in: = ¢ Ny =T | 7 9 M
Cltys State! le [8] (_LL.‘)(Z" (1D P-L-L\ %3 anl
Phone: 293 -23k- 733
Email: kerseh K@ byt nnde fzc’j}bu\‘hjq . R

The governmental entity identified above (“Governmental Entity”), in order to obtain and
in consideration for the benefits provided to the Governmental Entity pursuant to that certain
Governmental Entity & Shareholder Direct Settlement Agreement accompanying this
participation form (the “Agreement”)', and acting through the undersigned authorized official,
hereby elects to participate in the Agreement, grant the releases set forth below, and agrees as
follows.

1. The Governmental Entity is aware of and has reviewed the Agreement, and agrees that by
executing this Participation and Release Form, the Governmental Entity elects to
participate in the Agreement and become a Participating Subdivision as provided therein.

2. The Governmental Entity shall promptly after the Effective Date, and prior to the filing of
the Consent Judgment, dismiss with prejudice any Shareholder Released Claims and
Released Claims that it has filed. With respect to any Shareholder Released Claims and
Released Claims pending in In re National Prescription Opiate Litigation, MDL No. 2804,
the Governmental Entity authorizes the Plaintiffs’ Executive Committee to execute and file
on behalf of the Governmental Entity a Stipulation of Dismissal with Prejudice
substantially in the form found at https:/nationalopioidsettlement.com.

3. The Governmental Entity agrees to the terms of the Agreement pertaining to Participating
Subdivisions as defined therein.

4. By agreeing to the terms of the Agreement and becoming a Releasor, the Governmental
Entity is entitled to the benefits provided therein, including, if applicable, monetary
payments beginning following the Effective Date.

5. The Governmental Entity agrees to use any monies it receives through the Agreement
solely for the purposes provided therein.

6. The Governmental Entity submits to the jurisdiction of the court in the Governmental
Entity’s state where the Consent Judgment is filed for purposes limited to that court’s role
as and to the extent provided in, and for resolving disputes to the extent provided in, the

! Capitalized terms used in this Exhibit K but not otherwise defined in this Exhibit K have the meanings given to
them in the Agreement or, if not defined in the Agreement, the Master Settlement Agreement.

K-1




usUusigll CHYEIUPE IW,. ACUDL T AL-DUIE D4R =0 UI~004D T 14TR 1OW

33

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Agreement, The Governmental Entity likewise agrees to arbitrate before the National
Arbitration Panel as provided in, and for resolving disputes to the extent otherwise
provided in, the Agreement,

The Governmental Entity has the right to enforce the Agreement as provided therein.

. The Governmental Entity, as a Participating Subdivision, hereby becomes a Releasor for all

purposes in the Agreement, including without limitation all provisions of Article 10
(Release), and along with all departments, agencies, divisions, boards, commissions,
districts, instrumentalities of any kind and attorneys, and any person in his or her official
capacity whether elected or appointed to serve any of the foregoing and any agency, person,
or other entity claiming by or through any of the foregoing, and any other entity identified
in the definition of Subdivision Releasor, to the maximum extent of its authority, for good
and valuable consideration, the adequacy of which is hereby confirmed, the Shareholder
Released Parties and Released Parties are, as of the Effective Date, hereby released and
forever discharged by the Governmental Entity and its Subdivision Releasors from: any
and all Causes of Action, including, without limitation, any Estate Cause of Action and any
claims that the Governmental Entity or its Subdivision Releasors would have presently or
in the future been legally entitled to assert in its own right (whether individually or
collectively), notwithstanding section 1542 of the California Civil Code or any law of any
jurisdiction that is similar, comparable or equivalent thereto (which shall conclusively be
deemed waived), whether existing or hereinafter arising, in each case, (A) directly or
indirectly based on, arising out of, or in any way relating to or concerning, in whole or in
part, (i) the Debtors, as such Entities existed prior to or after the Petition Date, and their
Affiliates, (ii) the Estates, (iii) the Chapter 11 Cases, or (iv) Covered Conduct and (B) as to
which any conduct, omission or liability of any Debtor or any Estate is the legal cause or is
otherwise a legally relevant factor (each such release, as it pertains to the Shareholder
Released Parties, the “Shareholder Released Claims”, and as it pertains to the Released
Parties other than the Sharcholder Released Parties, the “Released Claims™). For the
avoidance of doubt and without limiting the foregoing: the Sharcholder Released Claims
and Released Claims include any Cause of Action that has been or may be asserted against
any Shareholder Released Party or Released Party by the Governmental Entity or its
Subdivision Releasors (whether or not such party has brought such action or proceeding) in
any federal, state, or local action or proceeding (whether judicial, arbitral, or
administrative) (A) directly or indirectly based on, arising out of, or in any way relating to
or concerning, in whole or in part, (i) the Debtors, as such Entities existed prior to or after
the Petition Date, and their Affiliates, (ii) the Estates, (iii) the Chapter 11 Cases, or (iv)
Covered Conduct and (B) as to which any conduct, omission or liability of any Debtor or
any Estate is the legal cause or is otherwise a legally relevant factor,

. As a Releasor, the Governmental Entity hereby absolutely, unconditionally, and

irrevocably covenants not to bring, file, or claim, or to cause, assist or permit to be brought,
filed, or claimed, or to otherwise seck to establish liability for any Shareholder Released
Claims or Released Claims against any Sharcholder Released Party or Released Party in
any forum whatsoever, subject in all respects to Section 9.02 of the Master Settlement
Agreement, The releases provided for herein (including the term “Shareholder Released

K-2




ULUDIYI EHYRIUpE 1L, MOUDLAT AL P DR M“OULIO=30LD ] 147D | DWW

34

10.

11,

12,

13.

14,

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Claims” and “Released Claims™) are intended by the Governmental Entity and its
Subdivision Releasors to be broad and shall be interpreted so as to give the Shareholder
Released Parties and Released Parties the broadest possible release of any liability relating
in any way to Shareholder Released Claims and Released Claims and extend to the full
extent of the power of the Governmental Entity to release claims. The Agreement shall be a
complete bar to any Sharcholder Released Claim and Released Claims.

To the maximum extent of the Governmental Entity’s power, the Shareholder Released
Parties and the Released Parties are, as of the Effective Date, hereby released and
discharged from any and all Shareholder Released Claims and Released Claims of the
Subdivision Releasors.

The Governmental Entity hereby takes on all rights and obligations of a Participating
Subdivision as set forth in the Agreement.

In connection with the releases provided for in the Agreement, each Governmental Entity
expressly waives, releases, and forever discharges any and all provisions, rights, and
benefits conferred by any law of any state or territory of the United States or other
jurisdiction, or principle of common law, which is similar, comparable, or equivalent to
§ 1542 of the California Civil Code, which reads:

General Release; extent, A general release does not extend to claims that

the creditor or releasing party does not know or suspect to exist in his or her

favor at the time of executing the release that, if known by him or her, would

have materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor or released

patty.
A Releasor may hereafter discover facts other than or different from those which it knows,
believes, or assumes to be true with respect to the Sharcholder Released Claims or such
other Claims released pursuant to this release, but each Governmental Entity hereby
expressly waives and fully, finally, and forever settles, releases and discharges, upon the
Effective Date, any and all Sharcholder Released Claims or such other Claims released
pursuant to this release that may exist as of such date but which Releasors do not know or
suspect to exist, whether through ignorance, oversight, error, negligence or through no fault
whatsoever, and which, if known, would materially affect the Governmental Entities’
decision to participate in the Agreement.

Nothing herein is intended to modify in any way the terms of the Agreement, to which
Governmental Entity hereby agrees. To the extent any portion of this Participation and
Release Form not relating to the release of, or bar against, liability is interpreted differently
from the Agreement in any respect, the Agreement controls.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein or in the Agreement, (x) nothing herein
shall (A) release any Excluded Claims or (B) be construed to impair in any way the rights
and obligations of any Person under the Agreement; and (y) the Releases set forth herein
shall be subject to being deemed void to the extent set forth in Section 9.02 of the Master
Settlement Agreement,




LULUSIYI CHVEIUPE 1. AOUDLT AL-DUTN D44 r-oUU/I-00£017 14D 19w

35 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

I have all necessary power and authorization to execute this Participation and Release Form
on behalf of the Governmental Entity.

Signature:

Name: Jf ﬁC H] AG 1’\
)

Tide: M’\& FMAR

Date: 8l12lLers




36 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

National Opioids Settlements: Alvogen, Amneal, Apotex, Hikma, Indivior, Mylan, Sun, Zydus
Opioids Implementation Administrator
opioidsparticipation@rubris.com

Bannock County, ID
Rubris Reference Number: Cl-1763854

TO LOCAL POLITICAL BUBDNISIONS AND SPECIAL DISTRICTS:
THIS NOTICE CONTAINS IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT NATIONAL OPIOID
SETTLEMENTS.

SETTLEMENT OVERVIEW

Proposed nationwide settlement agreements (“Settlements”) have been reached that would
resolve opioid litigation brought by states, local political subdivisions, and special districts
against eight opioids manufacturers, Alvogen, Amneal, Apotex, Hikma, Indivior, Mylan, Sun, and
Zydus (the "Manufacturers”). Local political subdivisions and special districts are referred to as
“subdivisions.”

The Settlements require the settling Manufacturers to pay hundreds of millions of dollars to
abate the opioid epidemic. The Settlements will provide a maximum of approximately $720
million in cash to participating states and subdivisions to remediate and abate the impacts of the
opioid crisis. Depending on participation by states and subdivisions, the Settlements require:

* Alvogen to immediately pay up to approximately $19 million;

* Amneal to pay up to approximately $74 million over 10 years, and to provide either
approximately $177 million of its generic version of the drug Narcan or up to an additional
approximately $44 million in cash;

* Apotex to immediately pay up to approximately $65 million;

» Hikma to immediately pay up to approximately $98 million, and to provide either
approximately $35 million of its naloxone product or up to an additional approximately $7
million in cash;

« Indivior to pay up to approximately $75 million over five years, a portion of which, at the
election of the state, could be paid in the form of Indivior's branded buprenorphine andfar
nalmefene products with a value of up to $140 million.;

¢ Mylan to pay up to approximately $290 million over nine years;

Sun to immediately pay up to approximately $32 miilion; and
Zydus to immediately pay up to approximately $15 million.

The Settlements also contain injunctive relief governing opioid marketing, sale, distribution,
and/for distribution practices and require the Manufacturers to implement safeguards o prevent
diversion of prescription opioids.

Each of the proposed settlements has two key participation steps.

First, each eligible state decides whether to participate in each Settlement. A list of participating
states for each settlement can be found at hitps/mationalopicidsettiement.com/,

Second, eligible subdivisions within each participating state decide whether to participate in
each Settlement. The more subdivisions that participate, the more funds flow to that state and
its subdivisions. Any subdivision that does not participate cannot directly share in any of the
settlement funds, even if the subdivision’s state is settling and other participating subdivisions
are sharing in settlement funds. If the state does not participate in a particular Settlement, the
subdivisions in that state are not eligible to participate in that Settlement.



37

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

WHO IS RUBRIS INC, AND WHAT IS THE IMPLEMENTATION ADMINISTRATOR?

The Settlements provide that an Implementation Administrator will provide notice and manage
the collection of participation forms. Rubris Inc. is the Implementation Administrator for these
new Settlements and was also retained for the prior national opioid settlements.

WHY IS YOUR SUBDIVISION RECEIVING THIS NOTICE?

Your state has elected to participate in one or more of the Settlements, and your subdivision
may participate in those Settlements in which your state has elected to participate. This notice is
also sent directly to counsel for such subdivisicns if the Implementation Administrator has their

information.

if you are represented by an attorney with respect to opioid claims, please contact them.
Subdivisions can participate in the Settlements whether or not they filed a lawsuit or are
represented.

WHERE CAN YOU FIND MORE INFORMATION?

Detailed information about the Settlements, including each settlement agreement, may be found
at: hitps://naticnalopicidsettiement.com. This website also includes information about how the
Settlements are being implemented in most states and how funds will be allocated within your
state.

You are encouraged to review the settlement agreement terms and discuss the terms and
benefits with your counsel, your Attorney General's Office, and other contacts within your state.
Information and documents regarding the Settlements and your state allocation can be found on
the settlement website at https:/nationalopioidsettiement.com/.

Your subdivision will need to decide whether to participate in the proposed Settlements, and
subdivisions are encouraged to wark through this process before the Gcieber 8, 2048 deadline.

HOW DO YOU PARTICIPATE IN THE SETTLEMENTS?

The Settlements require that you take affirmative steps to “opt in” to the Settlements.

In the next few weeks, you will receive documentation and instructions from the Implementation
Administrator or, in some cases, your Attorney General's Office. In order to participate in a
settlement, a subdivision must sign and return the required Participation Form for that
settlement.

Please add the following email addresses to your “safe” list so emails do not go to spam / junk
folders: dse na3@docusign.net and opicidsparticipation@rubris.com. Please monitor your
email for the Participation Forms and Instructions.

All required documentation must be signed and returned on or before Qctober 8, 2029,



Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

Phone:

38

e T s € .ommission o

e Fax: Ist Destrict 2nd Distrect

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48  hours prior  fo
the  meeting  at __ htips://’www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by

NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:
Shanda Crystal/Chief Procurement Officer

Item to be considered/background:
Request to discuss 1) lessons learned from past projects and how to improve our processes
and 2) a procurement update.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:

15 minutes 8/12/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES |:| NO

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NO |:|

List of attendees:

D Kendall, Sheriff Manu, A Hamilton, L Waldron, E lannacone, M Suechting, J Warnelg=

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

3
AN _
. Ervie Moser  Jerr Houen  Ken Burrock

Svdd Distrect

e T T TR A

T ST

Commissioner Office Only:

Date: %'L ‘7—5 Time:

S n




-- Lessons Learned --

6'" Street Remodel

Pros

Cons

Single point of County/Contractor contact
Good communication plan
Contractor responsive to County requests

Timing of ancillary purchases (metal detector, intercoms)

Did not research the metal detectors/equipment properly
Relationship with the City Planning Department

Improved plan review regarding security vs. architect was needed
Access control planning needs improvement {security vs. function)
Underestimated completion date; difficult for public/employees
Criginal budget didn’t include all components of project

No contingency made it more difficult to adapt to project needs

Annex Remodel

Pros

Cons

Including counter, fire suppression, HVAC, lighting, and ceiling

Limited or no contractors bidding on project

Timeline was not acceptable due to limited contractor interest
Project communication was lacking

Didn’t involve auditing in project meetings/updates

Original budget didn’t include all components of project

Courthouse Boiler Replacement

Pros

Cons

Didn’t involve auditing in project meetings/updates



Event Center Grandstand

Pros

Cons

Exhibit Hall

Pros

Cons

Responsive lumbker yards

Didn’t involve auditing in project meetings/updates

Original budget didn’t include all components of project

Didn’t involve auditing in project meetings/updates

Original budget didnt include all components of project

Multi-fund project

Jail Deputy Station Upgrade

Pros

Cons

Didn’t involve auditing In project meetings/updates
Criginal budget didn’t include all componenis of project

Jail Floor Polishing

Pros

Cons

Didn’t involve auditing in project meetings/updates
No contingency made it more difficult to adapt to project needs



Jail HVAC replacement

Pros

Cons

- Contractor missed large portion of equipment required

- Licensing held up project

- Only a single bidder

- Didn’t involve auditing in project meetings/updates

- Original budget didn’t include all components of project

- No contingency made it more difficult to adapt to project needs

Jail Landscape

Pros

Contractor got in, got done, and got out

Cons

Contractor didn’t wait for signed contract before beginning the project
- Didn"t involve auditing in project meetings/updates
Original budget didn’t include all components of project

Jail Parking Lot

Pros
- Very flexible bid, allowing for adjustments mid-project
Cons
- Didn't involve auditing in project meetings/updates
- Original budget didn’t include all components of project
- No contingency made it more difficult to adapt to project needs
Jail Roof
Pros

- Single point of County contact



Cons

- Contractor dragged out punch list items

- Didn't involve auditing in project meetings/updates

- Original budget didn’t include all components of project

- No contingency made it more difficult to adapt to project needs

Jail Wet Cells Upgrade
Pros

- Single County contact
Cons

- No bidders

Security Cameras

Pros
- Very flexible bid, allowing for adjustments mid-project
Cons
- Original budget didn’t include all components of project
- Mo contingency made it more difficult to adapt to project needs
- Some depts failed to prepare (electricity/wi-fi)
- Project may span 3 years making it difficult to track
Sheep Barn
Pros
- Excellent value for our building needs
Cons

- Buildings and Grounds wasn’t involved until much later in the project

- County wasn'’t ready as contractor tried to arrange delivery
- MOU is vital planning fairgrounds projects

- Single point of contact was needed

- Didn’t involve auditing in project meetings/updates

- Original budget didn't include all components of project



Tactical Training Remodel

Pros
- Contractor responsive to County requests
Cons

- Didn't involve auditing in project meetings/updates
- Original budget didn’t include all components of project
- No contingency made it more difficult to adapt to project needs

Wellhess Center Sewer

Pros
- Contractors communication with staff
Cons

- Didn’t fully utilize PIO to notify public

- bidn’t involve auditing in project meetings/updates

- Original budget didn’t include all components of project

- No contingency made it more difficult to adapt to project needs

Youth Development Center/Event Center Office

Pros
- Contractor responsive to County requests
Cons

- Didn't involve auditing in project meetings/updates
- Original budget didn’t include all components of project



Bids in progress Active Bids Closed Bids Projects in progress Projects Completed
8/12/2025 3 % 15 0 15
Active Department Description Budget Allocated Status Update Procurement Metrics
In Progress Road & Bridge Road Salt S 8/8 drafting Invitation to Bid
In Progress Road & Bridge Roof Replacement 500,000 7/31 drafting Invitation to Bid
In Progress Public Works Engineer Pool Team is reviewing possibilities for
ways to award contract
Yes Landfill Scale House Project 3,981,861 8/12 Pre-bid meeting; 8/2 & 8/9 published in ISJ
Yes Facilities Janitorial Services FY26/27 8/11 Questions due; 8/5 Pre-proposal meeting;
7/22 & 29 publish in 1SJ
No Event Center Tractor S 7/14 approved Sourcewell Piggyback with Titan
Machinery
No Ambulance (3) Power Load Devices 201,691 5/12 sent draft to dept for review; 5/9 received
final estimate; 5/2 sent a contract use for to
dept for review
No Road & Bridge Chip Seal Aggregate 200,000 5/1 Bids open & under advisement; 4/30 bids
are due; 4/4 bid goes live
No Road & Bridge Road Striping & Paint 320,000 4/25 BOCC awarded contract to Idaho Traffic
Safety
No Road & Bridge Road Qil 713,255 4/14 approved piggyback PCHD contract with
Idaho Asphalt Supply
No Detention Center Diesel Generator/Fuel Tank 300,000 4/10 approved piggyback Sourcewell contract
Project total with Western States
No Road & Bridge Hot Mix Asphalt 742,500 4/14 approved piggyback City of Pocatello

contract with Mickelsen Construction, Inc



39 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ PROCEEDINGS — July 2025

The following is a synopsis of proceedings, pursuant to Idaho Code §31-819, of the Board of
Bannock County Commissioners for July 2025, to wit, of which a complete set of minutes is on
file at the Bannock County Clerk’s Office, Pocatello, Idaho, or can be found online at
www.bannockcounty.gov. :

July 1: Approved the following: pass through funding from Idaho Dept. of Juvenile Corrections;
MOU for Crisis Intervention Team Collaborative; PSI contract renewal; Vermeer Mountain
West rental agreement; Global Payments agreement; offer and sale of parcel
RPRMCPMO0009319; Resolution Nos. 2025-46 Renewal of Contract for PSI Solid Waste
Collection Services; 2025-47 Approving June 2025 Alcohol Licenses; and 2025-48 Approving
June 2025 Salaries; publication of notice for public hearing to validate Beehive Road; consent
agenda; and entry/exit Board of Equalization that resulted in 13 value adjustments, 9 values
upheld, and two casualty loss exemptions granted.,

July 3: Approved the following: amended agenda; contract for Mike Johnson Vegas Tuffest
Qualifier; contract for Nason fundraiser; agreements for Gem Plan and Blue Cross; IC
Agreement with Booth Architecture for Road and Bridge roof design; claims agenda; and entry
of Board of Equalization that resulted in 7 value adjustments, 23 values upheld, and 6 parcels
tabled.

July 7: Approved the following: entry of Board of Equalization that resulted in two value
adjustments, one value upheld, and granted a 50% value exemption to six parcels

July 8: Approved the following: cremation assistance for case numbers 20250040 and 20250041
and one release of lien for case 20110336, tractor purchase through Sourcewell contract for
$105,000 from contingency; up to $35,000 for furniture for new Event Center office; XCELL
Engineering contract for geotechnical evaluations; Quit Claim Deed for parcel
RPRMCPM009319; and consent agenda.

July 9: Approved entry of Board of Equalization that resulted in one value adjustment and
approval of Assessor recommended corrections.

July 22: Approved cremation assistance for case numbers 20250042, 0043, 0044, and 0045 and
denied case number 20250046, Approved the following: MOU with Franklin/Caribou/Bear Lake
Counties for 911 site access; agreement with Chubbuck Development Authority regarding fee
reimbursement; mileage reimbursement; manual checks; ancillary insurance agreements for
concerts; copier purchagse from Dex Imaging; lease agreement with Power County; Resolution
No. 2025-49 Awarding Firearm to Retired Sheriff Deputy; proceedings publication; engineering
proposal; BOE letters; claims agenda; rezone application for Manska; and zoning ordinance text
amendment to section 394.6(D).

July 24: Approved the following: amended agenda; contracts for concert insurance with
Philadelphia Insurance; entry/exit executive session — legal discussion and to follow process late
fees and interest; leave without pay; Volunteer Agreement; policy change for airfare comfort
plus; and WIR conference.

July 28: Discussed FY26 budget changes with various departments and approved entry/exit of
executive session.



40 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING  TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2?225
Page

July 29: Approved the following: cremation assistance for case number 20250047 and release of
lien for case number 20050147; 30-day extension to pay taxes for parcel RPRPSTC000300;
reallocation for laptops; agreement with Forest Service; consent to proceed with
engineering/design with Idaho Power; insurance coverage for concerts; Ordinance Nos, 2025-03
Amendment No. 69 to Zoning Ordinance No. 1998-1 and 2025-04 Amendment No. 70 to Zoning
Ordinance No. 1998-1; publication notice for rezone public hearing; and consent agenda.

July 31: Approved the following: D6 Independent Contractor agreement; fuel system upgrade;
unemployment billing; subgrant agreement with Idaho Military Division for EMSAVE grant;
and consent agenda.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chair

Ernie Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member
Attest:

Jason C. Dixon, Clerk

Published: Aug 16, 2025



41 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES CERTIFICATION

We, the Board of Bannock County Commissioners, hereby certify approval of the minutes of the Bannock
County Commissioners’ meetings inclusive of the date(s) of August 5 and 7, 2025, as approved during
the meeting of August 12, 2025.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chair

Ernie Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member

ATTEST:

Jason C. Dixon, Clerk



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, August 5, 2025
Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock
Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon

Absent Board Members:

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, Attorney Scott

SIS Pearson, and HR Director Matthew Phillips

AGENDA

Regular Business Meeting (action items)
Agenda:

o Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) to
consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item)

o Wes Jones, Office of Emergency Management, requesting approval of and signature on Rental
and Lease Agreement with SICOG (requested 10 minutes) (action item)

o Shanda Crystal, Procurement, request to discuss potentially utilizing Road and Bridge staff for
abatement, demolition, and back fill of the old Event Center office (requested 10 minutes) (action
item)

o Kiisti Klauser, Auditing, requesting to discuss (1) an invoice for pickleball equipment to be paid
from ARPA funds allocated to the Exhibit Hall, and (2) Fiscal Year 2025 audit with possible
Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(e) to consider preliminary negotiations involving
matters of trade or commerce in which the governing body is in competition with governing
bodies in other states or nations with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session
(requested 10 minutes) (action item)

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items):
Resolution 2025-50 Approving July 2025 Salaries
Resolution 2025-51 Approving July 2025 Alcohol Licenses

LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items):
Public Hearing Notices

CONSENT AGENDA (action items):

e Manual Checks

e Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits

e Certificate of Residency Approval

e Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho
Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of
Executive Session

e Technology Forms

e Minutes: Approval of Meeting Minutes for July 24, 28, 29, and 31, 2025, and Certification of Said
Minutes

DRAFT August 5, 2025, BOCC Minutes




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

9:00 AM Hough called the meeting to order. Community Resources and Advocacy Director Shantal
Laulu presented a cremation application for case number 20250048. Moser moved to deny case number
20250048. The motion passed.

9:01 AM Jones reviewed the proposed lease agreement with SICOG. Discussion ensued on the budget,
pass through funding, and training. Hough moved to approve the relocation with funds from the pass-
through grant. Bullock suggested an amendment regarding a time limit. Hough amended the motion to
include a one-year lease. The motion passed with Hough and Bullock for. Moser opposed.

9:10 AM Facilities Director Dan Kendall and Public Works Director Kiel Burmester also appeared.
Crystal reviewed a proposed change order for $45,000 for asbestos abatement. Other options are being
looked at and Headwaters is also looking for other services. Burmester reported on new regulations for
government entities doing abatement with a limit of 160 square feet. Anything more than that would
require that an employee be trained for observation or that a contractor be hired. A new gquote was
submitted for $10,000 with a request to waive Landfill fees. A new change order will be forthcoming with
Headwaters.

9:19 AM Kilauser reviewed an invoice for pickleball equipment. The claim will be paid from the
department’s budget.

9:21 AM Moser moved to enter into executive session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(e) to consider
preliminary negotiations involving matters of trade. The motion passed by roll call vote.

9:26 AM Hough moved to exit executive session. The motion passed. Hough reviewed the audit
discussion.

9:26 AM Bullock moved to approve Resolution Numbers 2025-50 and 51. The motion passed.

9:27 AM Hough moved to approve the public hearing notice for the fee schedule. The motion passed. The
motion was amended to include notice for the budget hearing. The motion passed.

9:28 AM Bullock moved to approve the items on consent agenda. The motion passed.

ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO
Denied application for cremation assistance for case number 20250048. Indigent
Approved lease with SICOG for Emergency Management. OEM
Approved entry/exit executive session — matters of trade. Clerk
Approved Resolutions 2025-50 Approving July 2025 Salaries and 2025-51
Approving July 2025 Alcohol Licenses. Clerk
Approved publications for public hearing notice for budget and fee Clerk/Auditing
schedule.
Approved consent agenda. Clerk

DRAFT August 5, 2025, BOCC Minutes



44

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Date of Meeting: Thursday, August 7, 2025
Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock
Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon

Absent Board Members:

Staff present:

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, Attorney John
Radford, and HR Director Matthew Phillips

AGENDA

Regular Business and Claims Meeting (action items)

1 | BOARD OF AMBULANCE DISTRICT

Kindee Kananen, Idaho State University, requesting an Ambulance Standby Fee Waiver for the
ISU Rodeo Team (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

2 | BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Maggie Mann, Southeast Idaho Public Health Department, providing a quarterly update

3 o Lori Spencer, Juvenile Detention, requesting mileage reimbursement (requested 5 minutes)
(action item)
4 e Wes Jones, Emergency Management, seeking approval to write and submit Homeland Security

Grant Program Proposal for FY25 cycle (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

Dillon Evans, Landfill, requesting approval of and signature on a Rental Agreement with VVermeer
Mountain West (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

Kristi Klauser, Auditing, seeking approval and signature on a check request for a reimbursement
to Pocatello Fire Department for AFG Grant purchases (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

Jason Dixon, Clerk, regarding a discussion about Bannock County real properties with possible
Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(e) to consider preliminary negotiations involving
matters of trade or commerce in which the governing body is in competition with governing
bodies in other states or nations with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session
(requested 10 minutes) (action item)

8 °

(AMENDED to include) Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding
personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (action item)

9 | Claims Agenda:

Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report

Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications

Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho
Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of
Executive Session

Payroll Report

Alcohol Licenses and Permits

Certificate of Residency Approval

Mileage Reimbursement Requests

Technology Request Form

Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable

DRAFT August 7, 2025, BOCC Minutes



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

9:00 AM Hough called the meeting to order and reviewed an additional amendment. Moser moved to
approve the amended agenda. The motion passed.

9:01 AM Moser moved to enter into the Board of Ambulance. The motion passed. Fire Chief Ryan
O’Hearn also appeared and reviewed the fee waiver request for ISU rodeo for 9 hours at a cost of $1,530.
Discussion ensued on the rodeo budget and event. Bullock moved to waive the fee. The motion passed.
Moser moved to exit the Board of Ambulance. The motion passed.

Cancelled.

9:07 AM Juvenile Detention Director Seth Scott appeared and reviewed the request for mileage
reimbursement. Bullock moved to approve the reimbursement. The motion passed.

9:09 AM Jones reviewed the NOFO for the grant. Upon award, notification will be sent as to how funds
will be spent. Moser moved to approve applying for the grant. The motion passed.

9:25 AM Evans reviewed an updated contract with Vermeer Mountain West. Hough moved to approve
the contract. The motion passed.

9:26 AM Kilauser reviewed the check request for the AFG grant. Bullock moved to authorize signature.
The motion passed.

9:27 AM Procurement Officer Shanda Crystal appeared and reviewed a change order to abate the asbestos
at the old Event Center office. Hough moved to approve the potential change order for abatement of
asbestos debris and waive the Landfill fee for such abatement. The motion passed.

9:30 AM Hough moved to enter executive session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(e) to consider
preliminary negotiations involving matters of trade or commerce and for a second discussion under Idaho
Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel. The motion passed by roll call vote.

10:28 AM Hough moved to exit executive session. The motion passed. Hough reviewed the discussion
regarding a bill of sale for emergency services equipment on Kinport. The Clerk will prepare an
inventory. Hough reviewed that a property was quitclaimed in error and will be quitclaimed back to the
County. Moser moved to have the property quitclaimed back. The motion passed.

10:31 AM Kilauser reviewed an invoice from United Way for the daycare program and funding was
discussed. This is a pilot program that one-time funds were suggested for one year, being County
Operations miscellaneous expense. Moser moved to add the invoice to the invoices for approval. The
motion passed.

ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO
Approved amended agenda. Clerk
Approved entry/exit Board of Ambulance and fee waiver for ISU Rodeo. Ambulance
Approved mileage reimbursement. Juvenile
Approved applying for Homeland Security grants. OEM/Grant Team
Approved updated contract with Vermeer Mountain West. Landfill
Approved check request for AFG grant. Auditing
Approved change order for asbestos abatement and Landfill fee waiver for P
Event Center office. rocurement

DRAFT August 7, 2025, BOCC Minutes



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2025

Approved entry/exit executive session — preliminary negotiations and

Clerk
personnel.
Approved quitclaim of property back to County. Clerk
Approved claims. Clerk

DRAFT August 7, 2025, BOCC Minutes



	20250812 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	August 12, 2025
	20250812 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	812.pdf
	8-12
	BOCC Minute Certification (002)
	8-12.pdf
	20250805 Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	20250807 Minutes DRAFT.pdf




	shanda

	cry



